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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 5:06 PM
To: TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: "Draft RAI" Response Schedule
Attachments: RAIs to be modified-09-20-2012.doc

 
 

From: Franzone, Steve [mailto:Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 3:24 PM 
To: Comar, Manny 
Cc: Maher, William; Burski, Raymond; Franzone, Steve 
Subject: "Draft RAI" Response Schedule 
 
Attached is our RAI list with "no later than" submittal dates for the draft responses.  There are divided into 5 major 
groups including the first set of 20 which was sent on 9/17/12. 
I plan to send an updated list next Wednesday which will assign target dates within the 4 remaining groups. 
Also, we plan to issue 6 more draft RAI responses next Monday (9/24). which are part of the group to be issued no later 
than 9/28. 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
Thanks  
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 
" Words may show a man's wit, but actions his meaning"  ~ Benjamin Franklin 
561.694.3209 (office) 
754.204.5996 (cell) 

“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential 
and /or legally privileged.  If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should 
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the original and any copy, 
including printout of the information.  In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by 
anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). 
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 FSAR Sec 2.5 RAI Schedule for Draft Responses  

September 20, 2012 

 

Revised or Significantly 
Modified 

Minor Revision or 
Supplement 

No Revision or 
Supplement 

FSAR 2.5.1 
RAI  02.05.01-1      10/12/12 RAI  02.05.01-5      10/05/12  RAI  02.05.01-9 
RAI  02.05.01-2 10/05/12 RAI  02.05.01-11 10/12/12 RAI  02.05.01-10 
RAI  02.05.01-3 10/12/12 RAI  02.05.01-13 10/12/12 RAI  02.05.01-19 
RAI  02.05.01-4 10/05/12 RAI  02.05.01-16 10/12/12 RAI  02.05.01-20 
RAI  02.05.01-6 10/05/12 RAI  02.05.01-18 9/17/12  
RAI  02.05.01-7 10/05/12 RAI  02.05.01-33 10/12/12  
RAI  02.05.01-8 9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.01-12    9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.01-14 11/30/12    
RAI  02.05.01-15 10/12/12    
RAI  02.05.01-17    9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.01-21 11/30/12    
RAI  02.05.01-22 9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.01-23 9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.01-24 9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.01-25  9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.01-26    10/12/12    
RAI  02.05.01-27 9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.01-28 9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.01-29 9/28/12    
RAI  02.05.01-30 9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.01-31 10/12/12    
RAI  02.05.01-32 10/12/12    

 FSAR 2.5.2 
RAI  02.05.02-2 11/30/12  RAI  02.05.02-6 
RAI  02.05.02-3  9/28/12  RAI  02.05.02-7 
RAI  02.05.02-4 11/30/12  RAI  02.05.02-8 
RAI  02.05.02-5 9/28/12  RAI  02.05.02-10 
RAI  02.05.02-9   10/12/12  RAI  02.05.02-11 
RAI  02.05.02-13 9/17/12  RAI  02.05.02-12 

FSAR 2.5.3 
RAI  02.05.03-1      10/05/12 RAI  02.05.03-4     10/12/12  

RAI  02.05.03-2 10/12/12    

RAI  02.05.03-3 10/12/12    

FSAR 2.5.4 
RAI  02.05.04-1 9/28/12 RAI  02.05.04-2 9/17/12 RAI  02.05.04-20 
RAI  02.05.04-4 9/28/12 RAI  02.05.04-3 9/17/12 RAI  02.05.04-21 
RAI  02.05.04-5 9/17/12 RAI  02.05.04-7 9/17/12 RAI  02.05.04-23 
RAI  02.05.04-6 10/05/12 RAI  02.05.04-11 9/17/12 RAI  02.05.04-24 
RAI  02.05.04-8 10/05/12 RAI  02.05.04-13     9/28/12  
RAI  02.05.04-9 9/17/12 RAI  02.05.04-16 9/17/12  
RAI  02.05.04-10 10/05/12    
RAI  02.05.04-12 9/28/12    
RAI  02.05.04-14   9/28/12    
RAI  02.05.04-15   9/28/12    
RAI  02.05.04-17 10/12/12    
RAI  02.05.04-18  9/17/12    
RAI  02.05.04-19 9/28/12    
RAI  02.05.04-22 9/28/12    
RAI  02.05.04-25 9/28/12    


